
4/20/2021 Navarrocounty.org Mail - FW: Cleanup Day Invoice j

Kim Southard <ksouthard@navarrocounty.org>

FW: Cleanup Day invoice

Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@ag.lamu.edu> Mon, Apr 19, 2021 at 1:37 PM
To: "ksouthard@navarrocounty.org" <ksouthard@navarrocounty.org>

From: Pritchett, Kyle <kpritchett@corsicanatx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:43 PM
To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@ag.tamu.edu>
Cc: CityManager <citymanager@corsicanatx.gov>: Boyle, Melissa <mboyle@corsicanatx.gov>
Subject: FW: Cleanup Day invoice

Andrew,

Regarding Cleanup Day Saturday, June 5, 2021, the City of Corsicana with Council approval will waive landfill disposal
fees for residents of Corsicana and will allow no disposal cost for Navarro County (Non-Corsicana) residents, but the
Navarro County Commissioner's Court will pay the City of Corsicana a disposal fee of $5.00/per cubic yard for Navarro
County (Non-Corsicana) residents.

Below was last year's 2020 cost.

Respectfully,

Pf^itckett

From: Pritchett, Kyle
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 11:07 AM
To: Bernal, Allen
Cc: Hocutt, Allle; Gowan, Stephanie; Sheppard, Karen; McMullan, Cathy
Subject: FW: Cleanup Day invoice

Allen,
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